IN THE UNI TED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
FOR THE FI FTH Cl RCU T

No. 00-21013
Summary Cal endar

UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA,

Pl ai ntiff-Appellee,
vVer sus
FERNANDO GOMEZ- ROMERO,

Def endant - Appel | ant.

Appeal fron1{hé On{téd-s{a{eé ﬁsﬂrict Court
for the Southern District of Texas
USDC No. H-00-CR-375-1
© August 7, 2001

Before JOLLY, DeMOSS, and PARKER, Circuit Judges.
PER CURI AM *

Fernando Gonez- Ronero appeal s the conviction and 41-nonth
sentence i nposed followng his plea of guilty to a charge of
being found unlawfully into the United States after deportation,
a violation of 8 U.S.C. § 1326.

Gonez- Ronero contends that the felony conviction that
resulted in his increased sentence under 8 U . S.C. 8§ 1326(b)(2)
was an el enment of the offense that should have been charged in
the indictnment. He acknow edges that his argunent is forecl osed

by the Suprenme Court’s decision in A nendarez-Torres v. United

Pursuant to 5THCGR R 47.5, the court has determ ned
that this opinion should not be published and is not precedent
except under the limted circunstances set forth in 5TH QR
R 47.5. 4.
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States, 523 U. S. 224 (1998), but he seeks to preserve the issue

for Suprenme Court reviewin light of the decision in Apprendi V.

New Jersey, 530 U S. 466 (2000). Apprendi did not overrule
Al nendarez-Torres. See Apprendi, 530 U S. at 489-90; United

States v. Dabeit, 231 F.3d 979, 984 (5th Cr. 2000), cert.

denied, 121 S. . 1214 (2001). Conez-Ronero’s argunent is
f orecl osed.

Gonez- Ronero al so argues that his indictnent was defective
under the Fifth and Sixth Arendnents because it did not allege
general intent. Because Gonez-Ronero did not challenge his
indictnment on this ground in the district court, we review
whet her it was constitutionally sufficient under a "maxi num

liberality" standard. See United States v. Guzman- Ocanpo, 236

F.3d 233, 236 (5th Cr. 2000), cert. denied, 2001 W. 321598 (U.S.

Jun 29, 2001) (No. 00-9174). Conez-Ronero’s indictnment “fairly
conveyed that [his] presence was a voluntary act fromthe
all egations that he was deported, renoved, and subsequently

present w thout consent of the Attorney General.” See United

States v. Berrios-Centeno, 250 F.3d 294, 299-300 (5th Gr. 2001).

Accordingly, his indictnment sufficiently alleged the general
intent required of 8 U S.C. 8§ 1326 offenses. See id. at 297-300.
AFFI RVED.



